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1. GENERAL 
.1 This Addendum is issued in accordance with Bid Document 00 21 13 Instructions to Bidders, Part 

1, and amends the Bid Documents as set out below. 
.2 Such revisions shall become part of the Bid Documents, and shall change the original Bid 

Documents only in the manner and extent stated. 
 

2. SPECIFICATIONS 
.1 Section 00 21 13 – Instructions to Bidders 

.1 REVISE: 1.8.1 to read ‘The Owner will obtain and pay for the building permit’ 
.2 Section 00 80 00 General and Supplementary Conditions 

.1 REVISE: 4.1.2 to read “Contact: Kimberley McKee,….email kim.m@formarchitecture.ca” 
.3 Section 01 14 00 – Work Restrictions 

.1 REVISE: 1.2.2. in its entirety to read “Work that could potentially produce loud noise 
(trenching, core drilling, etc) to be done between the hours of 12am and 8am only.” 

.4 Section 10 11 13 – Whiteboards 
.1 ADD: 2.1.1.12 

.1 Overall Dimensions:  W 2440mm, H 1220mm, D 12.7mm 
 

3. DRAWINGS 
.1 Drawing A7.1 - Finishes, Furniture Layout & Schedule 

.1 Furniture Schedule 
.1 DELETE: Reference to Type 3316B 
.2 DELETE: requirement for casters and arms on Type S4 chair 
.3 REVISE: T5 freestanding coffee table dimensions: W54” X D20” X H15” 

 
4. QUESTION & ANSWERS 

Q1. In the furniture schedule, the armless chairs shown as “S3” refers to being used on LVT flooring 
in the “Type” and “description” columns but under accessories the spec asks for carpet casters. Can 
you please clarify whether hard floor or carpet casters are required on this chair? 
A1. Hard floor casters required on this chair. 
 
Q2. The description for furniture types WS1, WS1a and WS 1b asks for a ¾ modesty panel where 
the return runs against a wall, we offer a 9” wall access modesty panel for this application for full access 
to existing wall outlets. Is this acceptable? 
A2. Yes. 
 
Q3 The first line of the Furniture Schedule shows an item labelled as Type 3316B but has no 
description or tag. Is this to be included? 
A3.  No. Disregard reference to Type 3316B.  
 
Q4 For the APP stool tagged as S4, can you please clarify the height required? This stool is 
available as either model 1403PS24 which has an overall height of 38” and seat height of 24” OR model 
1403NS28 which has an overall height of 42” and seat height of 28”. Please clarify what you consider to 
be “bistro height” as the T1 Standing Table is shown as 42” high but the T4 Bistro Table is shown as 29” 
high. 
A4.  Model 1403NS28 (42”) 
 
Q5 Under the “Type” column for the S4 chair, it is described as an arm chair with casters – Bistro 
HT. However, in the specification it refers to a mid back stool. A stool will not be available on casters 
due to instability because of the higher height. Please clarify if casters are required. 
A5.  Casters not required. 
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Q6 Under the “Type” column for the S4 chair, it is described as an arm chair with casters – Bistro 
HT. It also gives the Global specification for an APP stool however the APP stool does not come with 
arms. Please clarify if arms are required. 
A6.  Arms are not required. 
 
Q7 For the S2 Nesting chair, the spec asks for a “mesh” back – is a plastic poly back with cut outs 
for flexibility and breathability acceptable? 
A7.  No. 
 
Q8 For T2 meeting table, please specify how thick the surface is supposed to be (Licence comes in 
2 thickness options) 
A8.  Surface to be 1.5” thick. 
 
Q9 The T5 lounge – Coffee Table shows “56x22” in the description but the dimensions given refer 
to 48” x 22” x 15”. Please confirm desired size. 
A9.  T5 freestanding coffee table to be W54” X D20” X H15” 
 
Q10 Please provide a sketch and/or Zira product number for the storage under the return on the 
WS1 Desk layout. The description of the storage required does not match the price list and there does 
not appear to be a “Box File Open Storage” unit available at 42” wide. 
A10  Zira Product # BRT29LOBF 42L 
 
Q11 Please clarify sizes for WS1a and WS1b as dimensions given in dimension column are not 
60”wide as described. 
A11  WS1a & WS1b are to be 60” due to space restrictions in specific offices.   
 
Q12 Technical specifications and locations as per drawing A2.3 have been provided, however not 
overall sizes are detailed. Please provide size of WB1 whiteboards. 
A12  Overall whiteboard dimensions:  W 2440mm, H 1220mm, D 12.7mm 
 
Q13 Question regarding the data cabling for the Lakehead University Paterson Library Teachers 
Common project. Would we be pulling the cable only or would it be a full install, pulling terminating, 
testing and labeling?  
A13  Refer to the description for the New Communications Outlet under “Power/Systems Identification 
Legend” on drawing E1 which reads “…Final termination by Owner.”  For clarity, the contractor shall 
install data cabling and associated raceways. Final terminations, testing, labeling and cover plates will 
be by the Owner. 
 
 
 

5. EQUALS & ALTERNATES 
**Equals and alternates are approved subject to the following conditions: 
1) Any differences in equipment size, weight, dimensions, paint colour, orientation, wiring, pipe routing, 
ductwork connections, roof openings, wall openings, sound levels, voltage ratings, venting 
requirements etc. shall not result in additional cost to the contract, the owner nor the consultants. 
2) Costs associated with any required structural, electrical, mechanical, architectural and special 
modifications to suit this equipment shall be included in the tendered base bid of the installing 
contractor and/or the equipment supplier, or, be corrected in the field as required at no additional cost. 
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Section / 
Equipment 

Specified Submitted** Equal or 
Alternate 

Granted 

09 22 27– 
Acoustical 
Suspension  
(ACT 1) 
 

Armstrong 
8752PB 

1.CGC Mars High 
NRC / CAC 89137 
 
2.CGC Halycon 
Foil Back 88224 
 
 

Equal 
 
 
Equal 

Yes 
 
 
No 

12 50 00- 
Furniture 
Drawing Sheet 
A7.1 – Furniture 
Schedule 
(Type S5 Lounge 
chair) 

Global – Wind 
Linear Armless 
100% vinyl 

1.Rouillard Agora 
ALT Armless 
Lounge, grade 3 
100% vinyl  
 
2.Nightengale 
Stephanie 
Armless 1410 
 
3. Allseating 
Foster Armless 
Lounge, grade 4 
100% vinyl 

Equal 
 
 
 
 
Equal 
 
 
 
Equal 

Yes 
 
 
 
 
No 
 
 
 
Yes 

 
 
 

END OF ADDENDUM 


